
Reference Listing 
 

These are the sources listed throughout the workshops plus a few useful links: 
 
  
SCORE Website 
 

www.score.org 

  
US Census Bureau 
 

www.census.gov 

Small Business Administration 
 

www.sba.gov 

SEC - Securities & Exchange Commission 
 

www.sec.gov 

BEA - Bureau of Economic Analysis 
 

www.bea.gov 

BizStats 
 

www.bizstats.com 

Bureau of Labor statistics 
 

www.bls.gov 

Dun and Bradstreet  
 

www.dnb.com/us 

FranFit.com  
 

www.franfit.com/ 
 

FranNet.com  
 

www.frannet.com 

Hoovers 
 

www.hoovers.com 

Annual Credit Report 
 

www.annualcreditreport.com 

Prosper 
 

www.prosper.com 

Lending Club  
 

www.lendingclub.com 

Federal Grants 
 

www.grants.gov 

Small Business Ratios 
 

www.bizratios.com 
 

The Small Business Town Network 
 

www.smbtn.com 
 

 


